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By OGC-CELA at 9:13 am, Apr 13, 2021

From: Lindsey Melody

To: Jeff Jordan; CELA MUR 7887
Subject: MUR 7887: Extension Request

Date: Monday, April 12, 2021 3:58:29 PM

Good afternoon,

Per my discussion earlier with Jeff, Americans for Prosperity Action requests an extension
through May 6th to respond to the complaint in MUR 7887.

Please send any further correspondence in this matter to me here in addition to the treasurer
email address you have on record.

Thank you,
Lindsey Melody Specht

Americans for Prosperity Action
Ph: 571-733-0348 |Imelody@afpaction.com

The contents of this message, together with any attachments, are intended only for the use of the
individual(s) or entity to which they are addressed and contain information that is legally privileged,
confidential and exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this message, or any attachment, is strictly
prohibited. Please notify the original sender immediately by return email and delete this message,
along with any attachments, from your computer if you have received this message in error.
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